
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Thursday 26 September 2013 at 7.00 pm
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members first alternates second alternates
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors:

Harrison (Chair) Allie Arnold
Hunter HM Patel Sneddon
Jones Beswick Mrs Bacchus

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Public Document Pack



2

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application by O' Leary Retail Ltd for a premises licence for 'Harrow 
Lighting and Sound' (959-963 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2SF) 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 

1 - 30

3 Application by Luke Allen for a variation to the premises licence for 
'The Shop' (75 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND) pursuant to 
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 

31 - 74

4 Application by Nuno Rodrigues for a premises licence for 'Grill 4 
You' (758 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5LE) pursuant to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 

75 - 116

 Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public.



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for New Premises Licence 
 
 
 

1. The Application 
 

 

Name of Applicant: O’Leary Retail Ltd 

  

Name & Address of Premises: Harrow Lighting and Sound, 959-963 Harrow Road, Wembley, 
HA0 2SF 

  

Applicants Agent: N/A  

  

 
 
 
The application is for a new premises licence: 
 
  
1 To supply alcohol and late night refreshment from 0600 hrs to 0000 hrs Monday to 

Wednesday and 0600 hrs to 0100 hrs on Thursday to Sunday 
 
 
 
2. Background 
 

None 
  
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 5 of the application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
  
 Representations have been received from members of the public as well as a 60 signature 

petition.  
 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  7.2,  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form and premises plan 
 B. Copy of objections and petition from members of the public 
 C. Copy of location map 
  

Page 2



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1702304 

 

Page: 1 

 
 
Applicant number 

Total One 

 
 

 
Applicant One 

Organisation name O’Leary Retail Ltd 

  

Address 959 - 963 harrow road 

Town Wembley 

County Brent 

Postcode HA0 2SF 

Email address bolearycitifuels@aol.co.uk 

Contact Name Ryan O’Leary 

Phone Number 07961415467 

Mobile 07961415467 

Registered Address Gavarnie 
4 penketh drive 
harrow 
ha1 3jx 

Registered Number 8589559 

 
 

 
Premises 

HARROW LIGHTING & SOUND, 959-961 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2SF Location Map 

 
 

 
Premises Details 

Address 959-963 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2SF 

Post Town  

Postcode HA0 2SF 

Telephone number  

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 27450.00 

 
 

 
Operating Schedule 

Desired Start Date 01/09/2013 

Desired End Date  

Number Expected  

General Description of Premises We are hoping to open a franchise with Budgens at the given 
address and would require a premises license for the sale of alcohol. 

 

Page 3

mailto:bolearycitifuels@aol.co.uk?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-1702304
http://local.brent.gov.uk/tmaps.nsf/Map?ReadForm&en=516005,185814&z=19&x=google&loc=tmaps.nsf/default.xml?ReadForm&pid=485&t=HARROW+LIGHTING+%26+SOUND%2C+959-961+Harrow+Road%2C+Wembley%2C+HA0+2SF&pcode=


Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1702304 

 

Page: 2 

 

 
Licensable Activities 

Provision of late night refreshment Yes 

Supply of alcohol Yes 

 
 

 
L. Late night refreshment - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 
 

 
L. Late night refreshment - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details The sale of hot food 

Seasonal Variations Xmas eve, Xmas day, boxing day, new years eve, new years day 

Non-Standard Timings  

 
 

Page 4



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1702304 

 

Page: 3 

 
 
 
M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 
 

 
M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details 

On/Off Sales Off the premises 

Seasonal Variations Xmas eve, Xmas day, boxing day, new years eve, new years day 

Non-Standard Timings  

 
 

 
Premises Supervisor 

Name Ryan O’Leary 

Address Gavarnie 
4 penketh drive 
harrow 

Postcode ha1 3jx 

Phone 07961415467 

Email citifuels2@aol.co.uk 

Page 5

mailto:citifuels2@aol.co.uk?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-1702304


Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1702304 

 

Page: 4 

 
Premises Supervisor 

Licence Number 06RO-00AQ-FHCW-XRYJ 

Issuing Licensing Authority Harrow council 

 
 

 
N. Concern in respect of children 

Concerns Regarding Children none 

 
 

 
O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 00:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 06:00 

End Time 01:00 

 
 

 
O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details 

Seasonal Variations Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day 

Non-Standard Timings  

 
 

Page 6



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1702304 

 

Page: 5 

 
P. Licensing Objectives 

General CCTV in the shop. 
All Alcohol to be tagged and alarmed. 
Challenge 21. 
Branded Budgens carrier bags. 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder CCTV in the shop. 
All Alcohol to be tagged and alarmed. 
Challenge 21. 
Branded Budgens carrier bags. 

Public Safety CCTV in the shop. 
All Alcohol to be tagged and alarmed. 
Challenge 21. 
Branded Budgens carrier bag 
Ask drunken people to leave premises. 
Non slip floor 

Prevention of Public Nuisance CCTV in the shop. 
All Alcohol to be tagged and alarmed. 
Challenge 21. 
Branded Budgens carrier bags. 
Ask drunken people to leave premises. 

Protection of Children from Harm CCTV in the shop. 
All Alcohol to be tagged and alarmed. 
Challenge 21. 
Branded Budgens carrier bags. 

 
 

 
Declaration 

Data_Protection  

 
 

 
Associated documents 

No files attached 

 
 

 
About this form 

Issued by Brent Council 
Safer Streets 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Brent House 
349-357 High Road 
Wembley 
Middlesex 
HA9 6BZ 

Assigned to Liquor Licensing 

Contact email environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

Contact phone 02089375359 

Channel Customer Portal 

Contact reference 1861024 

Received on 01/07/2013 

Form reference 1702304 

Status Submitted on 01/07/2013 12:46 

Contact method Self service 

Page 7

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk?subject=Premises+Licence+-+Initial+Application-1702304


Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1702304 

 

Page: 6 

 
About this form 

Type Premises Licence - Initial Application 

Amount paid £190.00 

Payment method Credit Card 

 

Page 8



Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Viechweg, Dennis

From: Lorber, Cllr. Paul

Sent: 28 July 2013 16:08

To: Viechweg, Dennis

Subject: RE: Harrow Lighting & Sound 959-961 Harrow Road

Dennis 
 
Thank you for the information. I wish to object to the application on the following grounds: 
 

1. There are already a number of licensed premises in the area including a shop next door. 
2. Local residents already experience problems with antisocial behaviour with drinkers congregating at 

the back of the gardens to The Boltons and throwing cans and bottles over the fence. 
3. There are plenty of other food convenience stores in the immediate area or in Sudbury Town or 

Greenford Road. The request to be open until 1a.m. is clearly aimed at attracting custom from 
outside and not the immediate residential area which will be disadvantaged by this late night 
activity. 

4. If as is claimed the alcohol sales will be minimal there would seem to be no need for a Licence or 
opening times until 1a.m. – as it is unlikely that residents would wish to buy bakery products at 
1a.m. 

 
Can it be clarified if by ‘bakery’ they making actually backing on the premises and the times of operations 
for this activity as this may have planning implications. 
 
Can you please confirm when this application will come to Licensing Committee. 
 
Thanks 
Paul 
 

From: Viechweg, Dennis  

Sent: 25 July 2013 14:04 

To: 'Guy Rowing'; 'Mary Walton' 
Cc: Lorber, Cllr. Paul; Daly, Cllr Mary 

Subject: RE: Harrow Lighting & Sound 959-961 Harrow Road 

 
Good afternoon 
 
Please find below a response from the applicant. 
 
Regards 
 
Dennis Viechweg 
Business Support Officer 
Safer Streets/Licensing 
Tel (020) 8937 5359 
Fax (020) 8937 5357 
 
www.brent.gov.uk 
 
As from 22 July 2013 our new address will be Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, 
HA9 0FJ 
 
From: BARBARA OLEARY [mailto:bolearycitifuels@aol.co.uk]  

Sent: 22 July 2013 18:06 

Page 11



2

To: Environment and Protection 

Subject: Fwd: Premises Licence - Initial Application (ref: 1702304) 

 
Hello 
  
Could you please forward the attached response 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
With reference to your comments I would like to confirm the following. 
  
We are looking to have a bakery and sell fresh produce in the supermarket, fast food will not be sold so the packaging 
and litter from fast food will not be an issue and there will be no potential hygiene hazard from our premises. 
  
Due to the vast amount of products we are aiming to sell, alcohol will be a ghost percentage of our sales. All spirits 
will be behind the counter and alcohol will be sold appropriately. 
  
CCTV will be installed and anyone found fly tipping will be reported obviously we do not want people dumping rubbish 
on our premises. We will also have a contract with biffa whereby our rubbish bins will be locked and collected 
regularly. 
  
We will also look to clean outside our premises daily for the good of the neighbourhood. 
  
If there is a nuisance outside of the premises we will be open to negotiation regarding the hours. 
  
I trust this clarifies your concerns, Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can help you further. 
  
O'Leary Retail Solution. 
BARBARA OLEARY 

 

Page 12



1 
* F„D_0_C. * 

ApPltCccfiQy^ Mo; n o 9 3C)L|-

V A e n r x V ^ U 

.tilAA^ 

__ao- - I . 15. 
T^ ecK.r s.\ <r 
m , Q KV\ LO O - H 

^ -
-V-O p p : : ) .S^ H^kiL, p lQ^r^ \vVQ 

pY^po-Sra - f t ^ q f ^ ^ - ' ^ ^ ^ l >H7arrr>-0 ^c^r^A . OI^rrA 
-C^X>vCCtr=T:NCLcl C x J o o v . ^ Vlr^a^ <>CxX9^ CbX^ OL!lCg>Uos\ V-rA-V& 

-(3=LD2LCX.Q^ 

_riV>,ls_ 

r t l ''rUjLre-f£><^ -pir-rYxVu c^caQa^Q ^ r̂W\'5; rj.-piplccarhDtf\ 

>/rrv^-rS -pgu-VW-f^Uu 

Page 13



* F n n r: * 
Sudbury Hill, Received 

^ ^ JUL 2013 

-th 16'"July 2013 . 

Dear Mr Viechweg, 

RE: Harrow lighting & Sound Centre. 959-961 Harrow Road. 

I am writing to protest in the strongest terms about the proposed conversion of the 
above premises. The area is almost completely residential with a growing number of 
school-age children and while I accept that a supermarket would be welcome, the 
licensing, hot food outlet and extended opening hours would make the new 
proposals highly undesirable for the area. 

You may not be aware that on the opposite corner to the Lighting Centre there is an 
existing short-stay hotel catering to asylum seekers and social welfare cases. When 
drink and drugs are involved the accessibility fast-food and on-stream booze could 
easily prove to have a disastrous effect on the peace of the residential community. 

There already exist three commercial outlets which sell alcohol: two convenience 
stores and the Black Horse pub. The pub also sells hot meals, both in-house and 
take-away. A new business open for a minimum of eighteen hours a day would crush 
these businesses. 

Finally, has anyone even thought of the problem of parking both for anticipated 
customers' and deliveries? Parking is already an issue in the surrounding streets. A 
new supermarket open over such extended hours would merely exacerbate the 
problem. 

Yours truly, 

Page 14



I 
KF 0773 6472 7GB SIGNED FOR I 

L* R D 
EMBLEY, MIDDLESEX 

0_C * 

22"^ July 2013 

Director 
Premises License 
Safer Street 
Brent Council 

Received 

3 0 JUL 2013 

DIGITAL POSTROOM 
2 

RE: NEW PREMISESE LICENSES AT 
961 - 963 HARROW R O A D (Previously known as Harrow Lightings) 

letter to object the application for n@i>5premises license made by the prospective 
owners of the above address. 

As a Retail Trader in the same area I strongly object this application to open up a new 
similar retail in this quite small residential area. 

At this hard financial time, where customers always compare the independent small 
trader with big giant super stores,|y allowing the new people to open a similar shop 
would definitely affect me; my business and me family in all means. The survival of 
my business will very much affected. 

In case if the Planning Committee still wants to issue the License, then that license 
should not allow them to sell any cheap alcohol; beers which is more than 5.5% ale. 
Volume and also the alcohol trading hours should be pennitted only upto 23.00 hrs 
and not entended until 1.00 hrs. 

Not only the trader but also I am a local resident of the same area and I do care for my 
neighbourhood. Recently the number of robberies.thefts and anti- social behaviour re 
increasing in this Harrow Road. In order to prevent them this license should not be 
allowed or limited. 

I hope that council do really care for us and for our interests and help us to live in a 
safer and decent environment. 

Many thanks and regards, 

Page 15



# - ' * F D 0 C * 

n- XoJUCAcOX-

-TfMsi \JJdcBn. ^ iiNi!!Si( • • ^ ^ » V Q V U L Q.O ^ o S \ V IO V-v 

XXJ—jDeA C ^ V̂  V ■ Lrv CQ^ fsjCg^—; c?Oe«N^̂  v^Sr sju--

A . C^ . / V t ^ *■ r-* < ^ ^ "■-X 

'— TXjesJu. 

^ ^ 

JL,S ^>J-JQ Va^aw ■—\hJ\^ : ~U.«_ O Q c ^ ^ f c ' V<./Ut~^ 

^ 
fa^wL a.o>>ACLS 0 ( ^ v NJJA.\ AjVii\-

) / 
-S^ssSiXlXSsJ'SII L ^ ^ A L ' — W i u y t « „ Sfij VXvAV & «̂= r » w \ 0 > (>KĈ  

C«a»\</-̂  A l < T'v ^JZ. U«C,rL^ dV 

OQ_1 n c-M ^OLCI .TN ft.4^ 

\J a. <;c^ A / 0 

C J T O P t - 1 CIO / <^<' '»-^Cl»M rX-

+TJ U^ . o P P - I / . r e.L-.cO-

1 

Received 

t 2 JUL 2013 

2 
... 

Page 16

file:///JJdcBn


Viechweg, Dennis 

From: 
Sent: 15 July 2013 15:27 
To: Viechweg, Dennis 
Subject: Planning application 1702304 

Dear Mr Viechweg, 

I am writing to protest aginst the planning application by the present owners of Harrow Lighting & Sound, 
959-961 Harrow Road, Wembley to turn the shop into a supermarket / off licence / hot food outlet - for the 
following reasons: 

1. The immediate area is akeady well suppled by off licences / grocery stores. There is one right next door 
to it and another one within 50 yards at The Glen. Both open early to late at night. There is a pub / restaurant 
a very short distance away - The Black Horse. 

2. The wider area is also very well supplied by supermarkets/ off licences / hot food outlets at Sudbury Hill 
and Sudbury Town shopping centres, both of which are with about 10 minutes walk. 

3. The planned opening hours are far too long and sale of alcohol until the early hours of the morning has 
the potential of noise and anti-social behaviour. 

4. There is very little parking available around the shop. Increased traffic to the store would make a bad 
situation worse and make it potentially hazardious for young children travelling to and from the two schools 
in the vacinity. 

I would therefore urge you to turn down the application. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Page 17



Viechweg, Dennis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

27 July 2013 22:48 

Lorber, Cllr. Paul; Daly, Cllr Mary 
Re: Harrow Lighting & Sound 959-961 Harrow Road 

Dear! 

I worked for Marks & Spencer for 13 years and I find this a quite ridiculous letter. I observe the following: 

1) If you are applying for a licence to sell alcohol it is because you think you can sell sufficient of it to make 
the investment in space and stock profitable. By their very nature, bottles and cans are space consuming and 
although the margins are quite good, you still have to sell quite a lot to make it worthwhile. To say that sales 
will be a 'ghost percentage' (whatever that is) of sales defies this economic logic - and if they really believe 
that - it makes the application for a licence a pointless exercise. 

2) The 'vast amount of products' mentioned in the letter means lots of deliveries at anti-social hours - and 
these are never quiet. Fresh produce means very many regular deliveries in order to keep the offer 'fresh'. 

3) Having a bakery on site will mean all-night activity, noise and smell. That's what bakeries are. They start 
baking shortly after midnight. 

4) A contract with Biffa only means more noisy lorries and bins being moved around - noisily. 

5) We note that The Black Horse public house 100 yards away from these premises now opens regularly to 
midnight. People worse for wear will fall out of the pub and then be able to buy alcohol until lam - stand 
aroimd drinking and talking noisily in the street - as now - but until even later - and then throw even more 
cans into our garden. 

6) We note that they will be cleaning the outside of their premises DAILY for 'the good of the 
neighbourhood'. It hasn't happened for the last 10 years so why should we expect that it will happen now? 

The above points are merely detail to rebut the intelligence-insulting letter from O Leary Retail. 

The main thrust of our objection is that this area needs many things - but one of them is NOT another food 
store with an off-licence attached. 

We maintain our objection, 

l iank you 

Page 18



Viechweg, Dennis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

21 July 2013 16:02 

Lorber, Cllr. Paul; Daly, Cllr Mary 
Harrow Lighting & Sound 959-961 Harrow Road 

Dear Mr i 

Until last week we were unaware that the above had applied for a change of use to include hot food and sale 
of alcohol. We have had no communication from the council and there are no notices locally. 

We strongly object to this change of use for the following reasons: 

1) This is a residential area. 

2) We already have a food shop in the same parade as Harrow Lighting & Sound which sells alcohol - The 
Elite Convenience store. We do not need another one. 

3) Various people buy alcohol now at Elite and stand in Harrow Road drinking from cans and then toss the 
cans over the fence in to our garden - see photos attached. It will be worse if there is another store selling 
alcohol. 

4) There is a wide variety of food/drink stores on Sudbury Town only 3 bus stops away - including a new 
Tesco Express. Ditto Sudbury Hill which is 3 bus stops in the other direction. 

5) The present owners cannot keep the rear of their property tidy now - it is an eyesore. It will be multiple 
times worse when they are handling food and drink. 

6) There is a food smell implication over our residential area. 

Thank you for taking note of these points... 

Page 19



Viechweg. Dennis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Daly, Cilr Mary 
Harrow Lighting & Sound at 959-961 - opposing application #1702304 
application #1702304.pdf 

Brent House 

Cllr Mary Daly 
Brent 

Dear Sir, 

I am writing with regards to the proposed application to turn this lighting shop into a supermarket. Please note that 
I personally oppose the application of an off-licence, especially until midnight extending to 1 am. lam particularly concerned 
about increased disturbances that would surely happen on Harrow Road, Priory Avenue and Priory Close caused by the sale of 
alcohol after closing time of the Black Horse Public house. The surrounding area at the rear of Harrow Lighting & Sound is 
already used as an area where people meet to drink alcohol, and litter the area by throwing cans on the pavement. 
Furthermore the area is used as waste ground and a fly tipping area, which is already appalling enough. The addition of a 
supermarket, plus waste items from the food outlet, will exacerbate this. I am also extremely concerned about the potential 
hygiene hazard, which would not be very pleasant for the residents who live in the surrounding areas. 

There is already a mini-supermarket/convenience store selling alcohol located next door, which has been there for 40 years. So 
why do we need to put an established business out of business by opening another store? 

Thank you for taking my points into consideration. 

Yours faithfully. 

Page 20



Viechweg, Dennis 

From: 
Sent: 21 July 2013 10:03 

Subject: Application for licence at 959-961 Harrow Road, Sudbury 

Dear Mr 

RE: Application for licence at 959-961 Harrow Road, Sudbury 

A neighbour informed us of the proposal to turn the Harrow Lighting Shop into a supermarket 
with an off-licence and hot food outlet to be open from 6 -12 midnight, and until lam at the 
weekends. This seems to us to be wholly inappropriate for what is a quiet, residential area. 

If local people want a supermarket, we have Tesco in Sudbury Town and Iceland in Sudbury 
Hill; if we want to buy groceries or alcohol and cannot reach these outlets we are very well 
served with small stores, (one next door to Harrow Lighting, and the Glens, both the original 
shop opposite St George's Church and the new Glen near Maybank Ave). Should we need hot 
food, we can walk to Sudbury Town or Sudbury Hill, which are well-provided with restaurants, 
take-aways and cafes. Closer to home, we have the Black Horse, which now does take-away, 
the 5 Hot Chillies and any number of home delivery services. For a quiet, residential area we are 
very well-served, thank you: we do not want or need anything more. 

However, it is not the provision of another supermarket that concerns us, superfluous as it may 
be. The real concern is the potential for anti-social behaviour associated with late night opening 
and the ready availability of alcohol. For many people, Sudbury Town is avoided at night due to 
the rowdiness, and worse, of people using the late-night food and drink outlets. It must be 
extremely difficult for residents, why extend the problem into another area? The associated 
noise and unpleasantness caused by inebriated people would disturb those many people living 
nearby, people who have chosen to live in this quiet place. Litter is another concern. The litter 
in Sudbury Town in the mornings is most unpleasant. Have you walked there in the early 
morning? Fast food cartons, discarded food and often broken glass are widely strewn across the 
new pavements, which are already stained. Excessive litter and the subsequent health concerns 
will no doubt become a feature of the streets near our homes if this licensing application is 
passed. Furthermore, Sudbury Town has a public toilet by Bamham Park. No such provision is 
available near to the proposed new supermarket'off-licence. Will residents also have to contend 
with the fouling of the streets and gardens near their homes? 

For all these reasons, we object most strongly to this application. I am sure others would also 
object, but are unaware of the proposal. As I said, we only heard about it from a neighbour. If 
more people knew, I strongly suspect there would be more objections. 

Yours sincerely. 

Page 21



* F D 0 C * 
London 

12 July 2013 
I 

Service Director 
Safer Street Division 
Brent House 
3"̂  Floor East 
349-357 High Road 
Wembley 
Middlesex 
HA9 6EP 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re: The Premise Licence for 959-963 Harrow Road 

I am writing following the application for a premise licence by O'Leary Retail 
Limited at 959-963 Harrow Road. I wish to oppose this application for premise 
licence for the following reason: I am a small convenience store who has 
established a community rapport with existing customers and their family, i act 
responsibly in the sale of alcohol and tobacco. I have been established in this 
particular vicinity for the past 7 years. 

O'Leary Retail Limited intends on operating on a larger scale and I am 
concerned that their trading could result in public nuisance especially if 
alcohol is sold in large quantities and late Into the evening. Furthemnore, I am 
concemed that children could be put at harm in the sale of tobacco as there 
may be no adequate monitoring.on.the_sale of such goods. 

Please take the above into consideration when processing the premise 
licence. I would also be grateful if my name is not published. 

Yours faithfully 

Page 22



Viechweg, Dennis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

28 July 2013 12:31 

Premises Licence 959-961 Harrow Rd. Application No 1702304 

Dear Mr i 

I am emailing to ask that the Licensing Committee take the following into consideration whilst hearing 

1) 959-961 is situated in a residential area. 

2) Should residents be expected to cope with the increased nuisance of customers coming and going until 
12 midnight on weekdays and 01.00 hours at weekends to buy fast food and alcohol.? 

3) At present the empty alcohol bottles left on the Harrow Rd and Priory Avenue 
flag up the prelevance of street drinking which has the potential to increase with the proposed hours 

4) Fast food outlets generate extra litter coupled with attracting rats and other vermin. 

5) 959-961 Harrow Rd is very near a local school and in view of the issues of childhood obesity is it 
appropriate to licence a fast food outlet near a school. 

Yours sincerely 

Page 23



* F_n.n r. * 

ie>^ 
_ . _ ; ; ^ 

)^:\<ix ,^o fo'^T pur, <^/i Is -^tx Skco^in V^y/^ldM^^ 

^<Br^^^^i2. 
Page 24



Alcohol and Hot Food Takeaway Licence 959-961 Hsifrow 

We the undersigned oppose very strongly the application to Brent Licensing Department by 
O'Leary Retail LTD ( Harrow Lighting shop) at 959-961 Harrow Road for an Alcohol and Hot 
Food Takeaway Licence until 12 midnight during the week and 1am at weekends. We also call 
on Brent Council to place strict conditions on the applicant in relation to delivery times and 
venues, particularly forbid any deliveries to the rear of the premises. 

Name Address Sianature 

l\Ot^\f^ 
k i ^ 

-^^ 

0^ 'i2 

2 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



1 ^ 

A . 

T 

.AIU _±a V ^ . - Q l_. lr g . w O, 

Received 

1 2 JUL 2013 

7. 

Page 27



Page 28



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



  
 
 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
Application for a Variation to Premises Licence 

 
 
1. The Application 
 

Name of Applicant: Mr Luke Allen 

  

Name & Address of Premises: The Shop; 75 Chamberlayne Road, NW10 3ND 

  

Applicants Agent: Bevan Kidwell Solicitors 

  

 
 
The application is to vary the layout of the premises to include the outside areas. 
 
The removal of the condition which states “ Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink 
containers outside the premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the licensing 
authority”. 
 
 
 
 
2. Background 
 

 
The current condition which the applicant seeks to have removed was imposed by 
members after a review of the licence on 17th August 2012. 

 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 17 of the attached application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations were received from environmental health and members of the public. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 

Page 33

Agenda Item 3



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of representations 
 C. Location map 
 D. Premises Plan 
 

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To: Grace Rudman
From: Jill Nesbit
Cc:
Date: 11/07/2013
Premises: 75 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3ND
Type of Application: Variation

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance. On behalf of the Environmental Health I would like to:

Make representations to the Variation.

On the following grounds :

That the proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings. 

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise
Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises e.g. beer garden
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Supporting Information

We have previously investigated this premises with regards to noise nuisance.  Since the
frontage has stopped being used we have seena reduction in complaints.

Informative

I would recommend the following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration
Airborne
All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is
used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible

The licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to
prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Page 57



Outside Areas

The rear garden shall not be used as it is not suitable.

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the beer garden or other external
areas of the premises, including the front decking area.

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the beer garden/on the frontage instructing patrons to recognise
the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly – The
management reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt
that they could be disturbing neighbours.  A member of staff shall ensure that noise leevls
within these areas are not excessive so as to disturb neighbours. 

The number of persons permitted to utilise the frontage will be restricted to 10 persons
The frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main structure of the
premises at 22.00 hours

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

When the premises turn out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure
the leave in a prompt and courteous manor, respecting the neighbours

Signs should be displayed instructing patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manor

Page 58



A W * LONDON FIRE 
AND EMERGENCY 
PLANNING AUTHORITY 

\J \J \* Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1 
169 Union Street London SE10LL 

. T 020 8555 1200x89170 

Minicom 020 79603629 
www.london-fire.gov.uk 

B e v a n K i d w e l l L L P London Fire and Emergency Planning 
- i Authorily runs the London Fire Brigade 

113-117 Farringdon Road 
London Date 30 , h July 2013 
E C 1 R 3 B X I — O u r R e f F S / 2 8 / 5 8 4 6 / M A G 

Dear Sir/Madam 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Premises: 75 Chamberlayne Road, London,. NW10 3ND 

With reference to the additional information provided relating to your original application dated 
08/05/2013 the Fire Authority and makes the following observations: 

As there does not appear to be an alternative means of escape from the lower ground floor, 
the travel distance to the main exit at ground floor level will be in the region of 40m which is 
in excess of that permitted, this must be considered within the Fire Risk Assessment 
document and suitable, additional control measures implemented to address the risk this 
presents. 

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or 
recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation. It is also without 
prejudice to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by this Authority under the 
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum (Consolidation) Act 1928. All alterations 
should comply with the appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations. 

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. Ifyou are 
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our 
reference. 

Yours faithfully, 

•r^for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation) 
Fire and Community Safety Directorate 
FSRNorth@london-fire.gov.uk 

cc: Licensing Team, Brent Council, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, HA9 8AD 

Reply to Peter Francis 
Direct T 020 8555 1200 x 38722 

• / FS_C08_05 (Rev 3. 27/03/2012) 

Page 1 of 1 
Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Mr Chance

I act in relation to The Shop and their application for variation to their premises licence to be heard 
before Brent Licensing Committee on Thursday evening.

My clients will be represented by my counsel, Rachel Kapila, from 3 Raymond Buildings.

Having spoken with my counsel we feel it would be helpful to provide you with the following 
documentation:-

1.         A copy of the decision in Taylor and Manchester City Council.

2.         A list of conditions which have been agreed by the applicant with the police and Public Safety 
Officer, who are not making any representation to the application.

3.         A copy of my client’s menu and drinks list and a copy of various articles which refer to The 
Shop and which you will see are complimentary and are referred to as an asset to the local area.

We have asked our client to bring copies of the articles, drinks menu and menu to the hearing as well.

I would be most grateful if you would kindly acknowledge receipt of the attached documentation.  As I 
have said Ms Kapila will be representing the applicant, Ben Magid and Luke Allen who own the 
premises and who will also be present for the hearing on Thursday.

Kind regards.

Lisa

Lisa Inzani
For and on behalf of
Bevan Kidwell LLP
113 - 117 Farringdon Road 
London 
EC1R 3BX 

Tel:  020 7843 1820 
Fax: 020 7278 4685 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for New Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 

Name of Applicant: Nuno Rodrigues 

  

Name & Address of Premises: Grill 4 You, 758 Harrow Road NW10 5LE 

  

Applicants Agent: Jose Rocha 

  

 
 
 
The application is for a new premises licence: 
 
  
1 To supply alcohol from 0900 hours to 2330 hours Monday to Thursday and Sunday; and 

0900 hours to 0130 hours Friday and Saturday. 
 

To provide late night refreshments from 23.00 hours until 00.00 hours Monday to Thursday 
and Sunday; and from 2300 hours to 0200 hours Friday and Saturday. 
 
To provide Regulated Entertainment from 1800 hours until 0130 hours on Friday and 
Saturday. 
 

 
2. Background 
 

None 
 

  
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See pages 8 and 9 of the application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
  
 The Metropolitan Police, Environmental Health and Public Safety have made 

representations, as well as number of local residents. 
 
 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
 
 

Page 99

Agenda Item 4



 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Police Objection 
 C.  Copy of Public Safety Objection 
 D. Copy of Environmental Health Objection 
 E. Copies of Local Residents Objections 
 F. Copy of the Premises Plan 
 G. Premises Location Map 
  

Page 100



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

Agent 

Title 

Forename 1 

Forename 2 

Surname 

Mr. 

Jose 

Manuel 

Rocha 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Client Reference 

70 Beaufort Court 
Beaufort Road 

Richmond 

Surrey 

TW10 7YQ 

manuelrocha01@hotmail.com 

Grill 4 You 

Applicant number 

Total One 

About applicant one 

Type Individual 

Applicant One 

Title 

Forename 1 

Surname 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Mr. 

Nunc 

Rodrigues 

LONDON 

Page: 1 
Page 101

mailto:manuelrocha01@hotmail.com


Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

Applicant One 

Phone Number 

Mobile 

Premises Details 

Address 

Post Town 

Postcode 

Telephone number 

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 

GRILL 4 YOU, 

758 HARROW ROAD 

LONDON 

NW10 5LE 

26500.00 

Operating Schedule 

Desired Start Date 

Desired End Date 

Number Expected 

General Description of Premises 

20/07/2013 

Grill 4 You is a new Cafe/ Restaurant serving breakfasts, hot 
snacks, daily specials, tapas, soft drinks, cakes, for both eat 
in and take away. 
Sitting and toilets are available for customers. 

LIcensable Activities 

Live music 

Recorded music 

Making music 

Provision of late night refreshment 

Supply of alcohol 

E. Live music - Standard Times 

Day 

Start Time 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Friday 

18:00 

^ ' t f ^ a i ^ 

Page: 2 
Page 102



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Appilcatlon - Ref. 1707179 

E. Live music - Standard Times 

End Time 01:30 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 18:00 

End Time 01:30 

E. Live music - Furtlier Details 

Indoors or Outdoors 

Further Details 

Indoors 

A small area will be made available for karaoke, or a small 
live band/ guitarlts or a DJ. 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-standard Timings 

F. Recorded music - Standard Times 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

18:00 

01:30 

Saturday 

18:00 

01:30 

F. Recorded music - Furttier Details 

Indoors or Outdoors 

Further Details 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

Indoors 

I. Provision of factlitles for maldng music - Standard Times 

Day Friday 
Page: 3 

Page 103



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

I. Provision of facilities for maicing music - Standard Times 

Start Time 

End Time 

18:00 

01:30 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

18:00 

01:30 

[. Provision of facilities for maidng music - Further Details 

Description 

Indoors or Outdoors 

Further Details 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

A small area will be cleared away for Karaolce, a small live 
band, or a Dj 

Indoors 

L. Late night refreshment - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

23:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

23:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

Thursday 

23:00 

Page: 4 
Page 104



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

L. Late night refreshment - Standard Times 

End Time 00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

23:00 

02:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

23:00 

02:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

23:00 

00:00 

L. Late night refreshment - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 09:00 

End Time 23:30 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Tuesday 

09:00 

23:30 

Wednesday 

Page: 5 
Page 105



Brent Councii 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Start Time 09:00 

End Time 23:30 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

09:00 

23:30 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

09:00 

01:30 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

09:00 

01:30 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

09:00 

23:30 

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Detells 

On/Off Sales 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-standard Timings 

Both? 

Premises Supervisor 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

Ana Maria Silva 

LONDON 

Page: 6 
Page 106



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

Premises Supervisor 

Phone 

Email 

Licence Number 

issuing Licensing Authority 

N. Concem in respect of children 

Concerns Regarding Children N/a 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 07:00 

End Time 00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

07:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

07:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

07:00 

00:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

07:00 

02:00 

Day Saturday 

Page: 7 
Page 107



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Start Time 

End Time 

07:00 

02:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

08:00 

00:00 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details 

Seasonal Variations n/a 

Non-Standard Timings 

P. Licensing Objectives 

General 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

ALL STAFF TO RECEIVE REGULAR TRAINING 
REGARDING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF THE LICENSING 
ACT 2003 WITH APPROPRIATE 
TRAINING RECORDS MAINTAINED. GRILL 4 YOU WILL 
IMPLEMENT ANY 
RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN 
BY THE AUTHORITIES TO IMPLEMENT AND PROMOTE • 
THE FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES. 
REGULAR STAFF TRAINING TO TAKE PLACE 
REGARDING THE REQUIREMENTS AND 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, 
STAFF WILL BE TRAINED TO 
USE THE INCIDENT LOGS. CCTV IS INSTALLED WITH 
31 DAYS RECORDING, CHALLENGE 21 POLICY 
WILL CONTINUE TO BE OPERATED ON THE PREMISES. 

CCTV IS CAPABLE OF HOLDING RECORDINGS FOR 31 
DAYS, AND WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE UPON 
REQUEST TO SUITABLY AUTHORISED OFFICERS. 
DRUNK AND VIOLENT PERSONS WILL NOT BE 
SERVED OR ALLOWED IN OUR PREMISES. POSTERS 
AND SIGNAGE WILL BE PLACED; STAFF WILL BE 
TRAINED IN ACCORDANCE. WE WILL IMPLEMENT ANY 
RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN BY 
THE POLICE OR OTHER AUTHORITIES. AN INCIDENT 
LOG BOOK WILL BE MAINTAINED 

Page: 8 
Page 108



Premises Licence 
Brent Council 

Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

p. Licensing Objectives 

Public Safety 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Protection of Ctiiidren from Harm 

AT THE PREMISES WHERE STAFF WILL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ENTERING DETAILS OF 
ANY INCIDENT OF A VIOLENT/ DISORDERLY NATURE. 

GRILL 4 YOU WILL IMPLEMENT ANY REASONABLE 
RECOMMENDATIONS GIVEN BY THE 
POLICE AND OTHER RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES. 
VIOLENT AND DRUNK PEOPLE 
SHALL NOT BE SERVED, STAFF WILL BE FURTHER 
TRAINED. 
THE UNDER 21 CHALLENGE WILL CONTINUE 
OPERATING ON THE PREMISES. 
THE PREMISES LICENSE HOLDER WILL ENSURE 
COMPLIANCE OF CURRENT FIRE AND 
SAFETY REGULATIONS. 

VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING TO BE WELL 
MAINTAINED AND IN GOOD CONDITION. DOORS AND 
WINDOWS TO BE KEPT CLOSED WHENEVER 
NECESSARY. THE DPS WILL BE AVAILABLE TO LIAISE 
WITH 
LOCAL RESIDENTS. ZERO TOLERANCE POLICY TO ALL 
CUSTOMERS DISTURBING LOCAL RESIDENCE. 
NOTICES 
DISPLAY THE PROOF OF AGE SCHEME. STAFF 
TRAINING REGARDING THE PREVENTION OF NOISE 
NUISANCE. 
STICKERS AND NOTICES:" NO UNDER 18 WILL BE 
SERVED". LINKS WITH LOCAL TAXI SERVICE AND 
OTHER TRANSPORT OPERATORS. PATRONS WILL 
ENCOURAGE CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE THE 
PREMISES RESPECTFULLY. 

STAFF WILL BE TRAINED REGARDING PROTECTION 
OF CHILDREN FROM HARM, OBJECTIVE. 
NO ID , NO SALE. 
THE UNDER 21 CHALLENGE WILL APPLY. STAFF WILL 
TRAINED TO RECOGNISE ID PROOF AND 
CHALLENGE 21. 
REFUSAL BOOK , STAFF TRAINING RECORDS WILL BE 
AVAILABLE FOR THE AUTHORITIES. 

Declaration 

Data Protection 

Page: 9 
Page 109



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 1707179 

Associated documents 

DPS 
Plan of Premises 

About this form 

Issued by 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Contact phone 

Channel 

Contact reference 

Received on 

Form reference 

Status 

Contact method 

Type 

Amount paid 

Payment method 

Brent Council 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Safer Streets 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Liquor Licensing 

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

02089375359 

Customer Portal 

1568092 

10/07/2013 

1707179 

Submitted on 10/07/2013 13:06 

Self service 

Premises Licence - Initial Application 

£190.00 

Debit Card 

Page: 10 
Page 110

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk


P
age 111



T
his page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN 
POLICE Working together for a safer London 

TERRITORIAL POLICING 

The Licensing Officer 
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
PO Box 411 
Brent House 
349/357 High Road 
Wembley 
HA9 6EP 

Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HAO 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Fx: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
Your ref: 
Our ref: 01QK/440/13/lic//10 
8th August 2013 

Police Representation to tlie Application for a new Premises Licence for 
Grill 4 U, 758 harrow Road, NW10 5LE 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to 
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
I am of the opinion that the risk to the objectives can be mitigated by removing 
the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown 
below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
Officer: Adrian Adolphus 

PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a 'Responsible Authority' 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 
of the Act. 

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder. 

Police require the following points to be included in the 
operating schedule or added as conditions on the premises 
licence. 

Page 113

mailto:Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
http://www.met.police.uk


Open Containers & Areas for Consumption of Alcohol 
Customers will not be permitted to take open containers outside the premises, 
as defined in the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by 
Responsible Authorities. 

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises 
identified on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by 
the licensing authority. 

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and 
the detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the 
premises. With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that 
this is a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated. 
Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard 

will be installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with 
advice from the Police. 

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in 
accordance with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions 
and will be fully operational when the premises are open to the public. 

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent 
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation. 

Capacity Limit for Premises 
Proper control of the numbers of people in the premises is essential to 
prevent overcrowding and the risk of disorder. It is impossible to conduct any 
meaningful risk assessment, without knowing the maximum number of people 
that may be safely accommodated at any one time. There must also be 
adequate facilities to monitor and control the number of people present 
The capacity limit will be set by Officers from the Local Authority. 

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and 
licence conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside 
the premises. This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which 
must be displayed, or take the form of a separate item. 
Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if 

required should be similarly displayed. 
This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify 
the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any 
confusion for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict 
when the premises close/stop selling alcohol. 

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance 
to the premises. 

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence 
are listed below: 

Page 114



CCTV 

7 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and 
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 
31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if 
requested. 

Bottles and Glasses 

13 Customers shall not be permitted to take open containers of alcohol off 
the premises. 

Capacity Limits 

15 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff 
and performers shall not exceed {number) 

General 

28 The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available 
to the Police and Licensing Authority. 

33 Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal. 

34 A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at 
all times. 
35 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which 

licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of 
each entrance to the premises. 

Noise and Vibration 

70 No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise 
sensitive premises. 

71 The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to 
local residents. 

72 All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable 
activity and where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the 
premises the door shall be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 

Yours sincerely 

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK 
Licensing Sergeant 
Brent Police 

Page 115



Page 116



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: 758 Harrow Road, London, NWIO 5LE 

From: Doohan, Stephen 
Sent: 21 August 2013 13:24 
To: ENS Licensing and Monitoring 
Cc: Rudman, Grace 
Subject: 758 Harrow Road, London, NWIO 5LE 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
MEMORANDUM 

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO 

To: Licensing 
From: Stephen Doohan 
Cc: 
Date: 21/08/2013 
Premises: 758 Harrow Road, London, NWIO 5LE 
Type of Application: New (Initial) 

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of public nuisance. On 
behalf of the Environmental Health I would like to: 

Make representations to the Application 

On the following grounds : 

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from: 

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration 
Airborne 

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is used for patrons to 
enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff told to ensure that it is 
not propped open. If necessary a member of staff shall be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for 
as brief a period as possible. 

Entry to the premises will be restricted to a particular entrance(s) whilst the premises is being used of the 
licensed activity. 

The licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to prevent excessive 
noise breakout as the premises empties. 

Structure borne 

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound energy to 
adjoining properties. 

Page 117



Sound limits 

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or within the site 
boundary of any residential property. 

All entertainments will utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum output of which is controlled 
by the duty manager 

Deliveries and collections. 

Deliyeries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 08.00 hours & 
18.00 hours to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours. 

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours and taken 
out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading when neighbours 
might be unduly disturbed. 

Plant and machinery 

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating 
efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise. 

Dealing with complaints 

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received from 
neighbours. The information is to include where disclosed, the complainants name, location, date time and 
subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made available at all times for inspection by 
council officers. 

Patrons entering/exiting premises. 

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor or member of staff shall supervise 
and ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner. 

When the premises turn out a member of staff shall supervise patrons and ensure the leave in a prompt 
and courteous manor, respecting the neighbours. 

Signs should be displayed instructing patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a courteous 
manner. 

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour 

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it 
is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from odour. 

Prevention of nuisance from light 

Any Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises. 

Page 118



r J Brent 
Public Safety Team 
Environment and Protection 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

TEL (020) 8937 5364 

FAX 

EMAIL colin.wickes@brent.gov.uk 

WEB http://www.brent.gov.uk 

OURREF: 1707179 

Mr Jose Manuel Rocha 
70 Beaufort Court 
Richmond 
Surry 
TWA7YQ 

DATE: 12* August 2013 

Licensing Act 2003 
Application for a Premises Licence 
Grill 4 You 758 Harrow Road London NW10 5LE 

Dear Mr Rocha 

I refer to your application on behalf of your client for a Premises Licence for the above named 
premises. In accordance to the scaled drawing (number 001) submitted to us related to the 
Application, the Public Safety Team make a Representation to the Licensing Authority on the 
grounds of Public Safety. 

Providing your client and you are willing accept the proposed licence conditions the Public 
Safety Team would withdraw the Representation:-

Licence Conditions 

• The maximum number of persons permitted on the Ground Floor shall not exceed 60 
including staff. 

• Any locks or flush latches on exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings 
whilst the public are on the premises. 

• Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and 
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be 
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating 
current not exceeding 30 milliamps). 

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you 
or your client to confirm in writing that the above works have been rectified and that you accept 
the above licence conditions. 

Page 119

mailto:colin.wickes@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk


We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be 
granted. 

If you or your client requires further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully 

Colin Wickes 
Principal Public Safety Officer 
Consumer & Business Protection 

Page 120



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Late Night License OBJECTION 758 Harrow Road 

From: Patel, Yogini 
Sent: 20 August 2013 12:58 
To;, 
Cc: Rudman, Grace 
Subject: FW: Late Night License GBJECTIGN 758 Harrow Road 

Dear Sir, 

Your objection regarding potential of noise from the venue is noted as a relevant objection. The fact that 
there are other late night venues in the area is not a relevant objection in terms of the law (Licensing Act). 
Any objections should be based on the four licensing objectives which are: 

• the prevention of crime and disorder; 
• public safety; 
• the prevention of public nuisance; and 
• the protection of children from harm. 

Kind regards 

Yogini Patel 
Senior Regulatory Service Manager 
Safer Streets 
(020) 8937 5262 
brent.gov.uk 

/ am now based at the new Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 OFJ. 

From: Environment and Protection 
Sent: 20 August 2013 09:34 
To: Patel, Yogini; Martin, Simon 
Cc: Lendore, Estelle; Lo, Wai-yee; Viechweg, Dennis; Rudman, Grace 
Subject: FW: Late Night License GBJECTIQN 758 Harrow Road 

FYA 

Sent: 19 August 2013 20:54 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: Late Night License OBJECTION 758 Harrow Road 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We have been made aware that Grill 4 You, 758 Harrow Road, NWIO has applied for a late night license. 
As a local resident who lives (near) to this venue I would like to register our objection to granting of this 
license. 

Page 121

http://brent.gov.uk


In addition there is limited parking in this area and another venue will only cause more problems. 

We and our young child are already woken up by revellers heading home on Harrow Road or waiting for the 
bus. Being that Grill 4 You is right next to a bus stop the noise will only get greater with people drinking 
and smoking outside the restaurant, let alone the music coming from within. 

Grill 4 You is also a venue built directly under a block of flats, as such I doubt the residents there will enjoy 
having a late night license granted. 

I look forward to hearing your response to our objection. 

Regards ., • 

Kingisholt Court 
Wellington Road 
NW10 5U 

Page 122



Service Director 
Health Safety & Licensing Division 
PO Box 411 
Brent House 
349 High Road 
Wembley 
HA9 6EP 

20 August 2012 

Dear Sirs 

OBJECTION TO PREMISES LICENSE APPLICATION - GRILL 4 YOU NW10 5LE 

We write in relation to the application for a new premises licence, submitted by Grill 4 You, 758 
Harrow Road, London, NW10 5LE. 

We understand that the license application will allow the premises to extend their Friday and 
Saturday opening hours until 2 am on Saturday and Sunday morning, with the sale of alcohol 
and live music in the form of karaoke until 1:30 am. 

As residents living A ^ ^ ^ 
this application. 

Grill 4 You we wish to object in the strongest possible terms to 

The hours proposes are entirely antisocial and at odds with the location of the premises. In 
addiiion to our apartment there are seven other apartments directly above the restaurant, and 
an additional six flats within the development to the rear. 

The premises have already deviated from the designated use of A1 (shops) which was 
originally granted planning permission, to the current A3 use as a restaurant. The restaurant 
currently presents some degree of noise nuisance to local residents as it is open until late, 
many of its patrons use the seating area outside the restaurant, and the double entrance doors 
are normally kept open. 

We feel that the proposal to change to a sui generis use as a karaoke bar would impose an 
unacceptable level of noise nuisance on local residents. 

Yours faithfully 

Page 123



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Objection to late license: 758 harrow road 

—Original Message— 
From: Sent: 20 August 2013 08:42 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: Objection to late license: 758 harrow road 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to lodge an objection to the late license request from grill 4 you on 758 harrow road. 

I live at kingisholt court, Wellington road and one side of our property is (near) the cafe. This request would increase 
an already oversubscribed pub / bar area with an significantly increased level of noise, particularly with the request 
for a karaoke and live music venue until the early hours. 

Please can you keep me informed of developments as I know as I know this whole block would be opposed to such a 
license. 

Yours faithfully. 

Page 124



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: License Request from Grill 4 You 

From: Environment and Protection 
Sent: 20 August 2013 10:51 
To: Patel, Yogini; Martin, Simon 
Cc: Lo, Wai-yee; Lendore, Estelle; Rudman, Grace; Viechweg, Dennis 
Subject: FW: License Request from Grill 4 You 

FYA 

Sent: 20 August 2013 10:48 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: License Request from Grill 4 You 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
I am writing to object to the license request from grill 4 you on 758 Harrow Road. We live in 
Kinisholt court, Welligton road and dread the thought of another pub/bar in the area. There is 
already significant levels of noise at night and this proposal would add significantly to this. 

I wish to be kept up to date with developments and know that the rest of the block shares my 
sentiments. 

Many thanks, 

Page 125



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Grill 4 You based at 758 Harrow Road Application 

Sent: 14 August 2013 14:02 
To: Rudman, Grace 

Subject: Grill 4 You based at 758 Harrow Road Application 

Dear Grace, 

Can I object to this application for this venue to have recorded music and alcohol into the early hours. 

I met with residents and members of the { ) Residents Association over the weekend who live 
nearby and have very legitimate concerns as to the extra noise and potential anti-social behaviour that 
would be associated with this development. 

All the best. 

Page 126



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Grill 4 U - 758 Harrow Road, NWIO late licence objection 

Sent: 18 August 2013 10:07 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: Grill 4 U - 758 Harrow Road, NWIO late licence objection 

I would like to object to the Grill 4 U - 758 Harrow Road, NWIO late licence for live and amplified music, 
until midnight Sun/Thur and until 2am Fri/Sat. 

If Grill 4 U is given a late licence for live and amplified music, lives for residents in the 2 adjacent blocks of 
flats will be made 'hell' on weekends and will add to the noise and nuisance already suffered by residents 
living close by on Harrow Road, Wellington Road, Kilburn Lane and Regent Street. 

If live music is granted, it should be restricted to no later than 10.30pm so noise levels are kept to a 
minimum and the noise/nuisance problem residents already suffer is not exacerbated. 

Thank you. 
Harrow Road 

Page 127



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: 758 Harrow Road Objection to an application for late licence 

Sent: 18 August 2013 12:17 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: FW: 758 Harrow Road — Objection to an application for late licence 

Re 758 Harrow Road - Grill 4 You (next to the 18 bus stop) 

Objection to an Application for late licence 

Dear Sir/Madam 
I am writing to you to put forward an objection to the above licence application. 
I have seen that this is for opening until midnight from Sunday till Thursday and 
until 2am on Friday and Saturday. 

I Live at Harrow road which is just a few yards away from the property. 
I along with my neighbours we already put up with high noise levels and nuisance 
in this residential area. Also people drinking and smoking is the street and throwing 
beer bottles and food wrappings into our garden. We already have three (3) pubs 
within a few yards of our property and a few smaller bars up in Kensal Rise. We also 
have to put up with problems caused by late night parking (also on double yellow lines) 

and traffic which exacerbate the problem. With all this going on I hope that my 
objection will be considered and the problems looked at. I would also kindly request 
a response to say that my objection has been received. 

Yours Sincerely 

Page 128



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: 758 Harrow Rd Grill 4 You 

Sent: 17 August 2013 19:07 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: 758 Harrow Rd Grill 4 You 

Dear Sirs, 

I understand this cafe has applied for a licence to be open until 12 during the week and to 2am on Friday 
night and Saturday night, serving alcohol and playing amplified music. 

I would like to object on the grounds that the caf€ is in a residential block with flats above and adjacent and 
a late night licence would be most unfair on the residents. 

The heavy usage of the area already leads to a lot of littering and street care is unable to cope. 

The visitors to the venues are very loud when diey leave and cause a lot of direct disturbance in the early 
hours. 

Regards 

Harrow Rd,NW 10 5LB 

Page 129



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Objection to licence application 758 Harrow Road 

—Original Message— 

Sent: 20 August 2013 18:11 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: Objection to licence application 758 Harrow Road 

Dear sir or madam 

I would like to register an objection to the application for a late night licence at 758 Harrow Road, NWIO. 

My belief is that this will lead to unacceptable levels of noise and antisocial behaviour. 

In addition the premises at 758 Harrow Road has only recently reopened after a period of what I assume was 
enforced closure. During that period the levels of noise and disturbance late at night were such that I was forced at 
times to sleep on the floor of my sons bedroom at the back of my flat. 

In addition there are frequently cars parked on the pavement next to the cafe which appear to be connected to the 
cafe. This causes obstruction and is a clear risk to safety. 

My address is 

Kingisholt court 
Wellington road 
NW10 5U 

Please could you advise of your decision. 

Many thanks 

Page 130



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Objection to 'grill 4 you' 

Sent: 21 August 2013 14:06 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: Objection to 'grill 4 you' 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing in objection to the late license request from grill 4 
you on 758 harrow road. 

I live at kingisholt court, Wellington road and one side of our 
property is (by the )cafe. Significantly increased level of noise, 
particularly with the request for a karaoke and live music 
venue until the early hours. 

I have a young family and I am very concerned that the noise 
level from the proposed premisses would significantly damage 
our standard of life. I am very worried that this problem 
would worsen if the new business was granted the late 
license. 

Please can you keep me informed of developments. 

Yours faithfully. 

Kingisholt Court Resident 

Page 131



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: Grill 4 U Objection 

Original Message— 
Sent: 21 August 2013 23:06 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: Grill 4 U Objection 

Objection - Grill 4 U - 758 Harrow Road, NWIO late licence for live and amplified music, until midnight Sun/Thur and 
until 2am Fri/Sat. 

I think the times asked for are far to late for (a)licensed premises in the Kensal Triangle. 
Especially for Live music and Karaoke. 
The Cafe is below residential flats. The premises have not been sound proofed at all and the windows which have 
been blacked out are all glass which is very reflective to sound. 

I would be very happy for a new eatery to open up and be successful BUT not one housing yet more loud music into 
the small hours. 

This is a residential area our Regent Street should NOT be confused with Regent Street W l . 

I would like my details to be kept confidential. 

Thank you 

Harrow Road 
London 
NWIO 5JX 

Page 132



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: 758 Harrow Rd Grill for You 

Sent: 21 August 2013 21:40 
To: Environment and Protection 
Subject: 758 Harrow Rd Grill for You 

Hi there 

I have just been informed of the new venture but not clear on how the nuisance, litter, noise or general traffic will 
be handled. We are ratepayers and a good employer. 

We are already of the opinion that the road outside our building is already too littered - often with food waste 
(chicken bones, chips, regular litter etc) And we are worried about the rats. We see vomit every week on our 
driveway and this will make it worse for our staff entering and leaving our building. I see or hear no plans for the 
impact of yet more litter. We see the rats occasionally already - It will only get worse if there are no better facilities 
for cleaning and reducing pavement detritus especially food waste. 

We are a tenant and employer of 34 people to protect in our in our building so our point of view should be taken 
into consideration. 

The owners of Grill For You have already taken it upon themselves without our permission to get on our flat roof 
and erect an enormous extractor chimney a few weeks ago - 12m above our building. They say they have planning 
permission but would not show us. Nor did they show sense and responsibility for the workers on the roof and 
certainly did not care for our building or staff under our skylights who would suffer the calamity of an accidental fall 
through our skylights - as much as I tried to implore this point with Grill for you - they accused me of being 
interfering. Personally I fear their standards are way below required. 

They need to be forced to keep the area clean and tidy. What will you do to ensure this for our staff and local 
community? 

Thanks 

Harrow Road 
London NWIO 5LE 

Page 133



Rudman, Grace 

Subject: FW: objection to late license:Grill4you at 758 Harrow Road 

To: environmentalprotection(S)brent.gov.uk <environmentalprotection@brent.gov.uk>: 
Subject: objection to late license:Grill4you at 758 Harrow Road 
Sent: Mon, Aug 19, 2013 1:50:28 PM 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I would like to object against GrilMyou at 758 Harrow Road being granted a late license. 

The area already has high levels of noise pollution (especially on Friday and Saturday evenings)and anti 
social behaviour (including people urinating in the front gardens, doorways, fights and arguments until early 
hours of the morning.) 

As a local resident this license would cause more problems of this nature for the local area. Please confirm 
receipt of this email/objection. 

Kingisholt Court 
Wellington Road London 
NWIO 5U 

Page 134

mailto:environmentalprotection@brent.gov.uk


i^h^^J^T'^.t 
4o -^W V^\c^I^S\c^c Qu3A^Q>tU 
c3 \>v\ \^W \ o f ^ V ^ \ Q ^ O f i i S j j ^ ^ Q. m u 

Q^ 

^ 

yCXLTNCg,^ 

^ V A C C S M \ ^ Q W\^.^lc^o^v\a 

. \ c ^ A s - \ c \ ^ u ^ C ^ y x . ^ ^ W N / V \ : > U > $ & 

^ C^CA^ s-vWy^ 1̂  e_Q-cxj.A^' iL. r\ov 
ôV ^.^ooV-<^ck ^ O^JT^O^AH ^ ^ > V \ P ^ 

^ 

o" % .2. ̂
 

sCH AC^ AVxv9. C W i 

Af i r v l arxo\ Kc^ue \ĉ ^Qi?T̂  M £ "" 
A^ 

mcxn r̂̂  Received a 
1 9 AUG 2013 

'ROOM 
Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank



FromzJMii I Ilililllil iMiii i i i iMili i i i i^^ iiiilr 
Sent: 22 August 2013 10:44 
To: Patel, Yogini 
Subject: 758 Harrow Road NWIO 

Good Morning Yogine 
Thank you for making what is acceptable when you consider a new licences premise at 758 Harrow 
Road NWIO. 

The Music Venue is small the venue is also next to the busy Route 18 bus and Night 18 bus stop. 
I live within the sound of three late night venues The William the Forth , The Parlour and The 
Paradise. 
Taxi sound their horn's people fighting shouting laughing not releasing they are in a residential area 
till late in the morning. 

The new venue with the attraction of a Karaoke Bar which is very popular with young people for 
'Hen Nights' and 'Stag Nights' will certainly create much noise and merriment which I fear will spill 
on to the road. 
The entrance to the venue is one large glass door when sound will escape each time the door opens 
especial when smokers step onto the street. 
I also believe this will cause much congestion at the bus stop and on the pavement when people 
step outside to smoke and talk widi their friends. 

More taxi's and more congestion which will back up along the road with cars already parked the 
whole length of the Harrow Road with The William the Forth clientele 

I believe this to a total unsuitable late night venue for this part of Brent. 
Kind regards' Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application by O' Leary Retail Ltd for a premises licence for 'Harrow Lighting and Sound' (959-963 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2SF) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	HarrowLighting-Application
	HarrowLighting-Plans
	HarrowLighting-Cllr_Lorber_Objection
	HarrowLighting-resreps
	HarrowLighting-resrep2
	Supp2-Sudbury 201-13 G

	3 Application by Nuno Rodrigues for a premises licence for 'Grill 4 You' (758 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5LE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	TheShop-Application
	TheShop-New_plan
	TheShop-EH_rep
	TheShop-Fire Service Rep
	TheShop-Map
	Supp3-TheShop
	Supp3-TheShop1MX-4112N_20130925_154523
	Supp3-TheShop2MX-4112N_20130925_154536
	Supp3-TheShop3MX-4112N_20130925_154553
	Supp3-TheShop4MX-4112N_20130925_154553
	Supp3-TheShop5MX-4112N_20130925_154626
	Supp3-TheShop6MX-4112N_20130925_154647
	The Shop - Redacted - (26.9.2013)

	4 Application by Nuno Rodrigues for a premises licence for 'Grill 4 You' (758 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5LE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Grill4You-Application
	Grill4You-Plan_of_Premises
	Grill4You-Police Rep
	Grill4You-EH rep
	Grill4You-Public Safety Rep
	Grill4You-Public Rep 1
	Grill4You-Public Reps 2
	Grill4You-Public Rep 3
	Grill4You-Public Rep 4


